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  Request for Information N° W8476-236722 
  Amendment 002 

UNCLASSIFIED - NON CLASSIFIÉ 

 

NOTE: This notice is published as a continuance of, and is directly related 

to RFI # W8476-236722 published June 9, 2023  
 
Amendment #002 is raised to: 

1. Add Indigenous Participation Component (IPC) questions;  
2. To provide updated timeline to the NVD procurement process;  
3. To address questions raised during the RFI process. 

 
 
1. At RFI Attachment 4: Questions to Industry   
Insert: 
 
6.15.  Indigenous Participation Component (IPC) Questions  
 
Indigenous Services Canada (ISC) is seeking feedback on approaches and measures designed to 
enhance Indigenous socio-economic development for qualified Indigenous businesses and 
individuals such as employment, business capacity building and skills development.  
 
6.15.1.  Where does your company see an opportunity to include local Indigenous participation 
within the potential activities under this procurement? This participation can include (but is not limited 
to) the following:  
6.15.1.1. software development;  

6.15.1.2. implementation of the solution;  

6.15.1.3. maintenance;  

6.15.1.4. payment processing; or  

6.15.1.5. other areas?  
 
6.15.2.  What percentage of the value of the contract (or of a specific project deliverable) do you see 
as attainable and achievable for the IPC?  

6.15.2.1. Within the IPC, is there an optimal percentage for direct versus indirect benefits?  

6.15.2.2. Does your business have a history of employing Indigenous persons or sub-contracting 
with Indigenous businesses?  

6.15.2.3. What incentive strategies have you encountered in previous contracts to encourage 
Indigenous engagement resulting in skills development, industrial capacity, and economic benefit to 
Indigenous groups?  

6.15.2.4. Is your business located within a modern treaty? If yes, please specify.  

6.15.2.5. Is your business an Indigenous business eligible under the Government of Canada’s 
Procurement Strategy for Indigenous Business?  
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2. At Industry Engagement PowerPoint Deck – Slide 21 - Schedule 
Delete: In its entirety 
Insert: 

 
3. Respond to Vendor Questions 

 

Q1. Are the Draft System Requirement Specification (SRS) at Attachment #5 of the RFI the specifications 

that will be posted with the subsequent RFP? 

A1. No. The draft SRS is subject to further revisions as Canada develops the requirements and gains a 

better understanding of the solutions that are available by industry. To ensure a fair and open 

competitive process, Canada is requesting industry feedback on the draft SRS via the Excel spreadsheet. 

Q2. Will partial bidding be applicable in the RFP stage? 
 
A2. No, partial bidding will not be applicable at the RFP stage. 
 
Q3. As per clause number 6.5, Canada intends to procure NVD capabilities that are in full 
manufacturing production. NVSM would like to receive full delivery of the MNVD and BNVD 
systems within four years after Contract Award. 
- What will be minimum purchase in all four years together after contract awarded ? 
- What will be minimum quantity in each PO? 
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A3. The current scope of the requirement can be found in the original RFI documentation at 6.9. Canada 
will develop their minimum quantities and lead times based on the responses received from industry via 
this RFI. 
 
Q4. Payment terms are not mentioned in the RFI. Can you please give us the idea what will be 
payment terms at the time of RFP? 
 
A4. The payment terms will be                  h       ’            f        the Standard Acquisition 
Clauses and Conditions (SACC) Manual located on Buyandsell.gc.ca. Specific clauses will be determined 
during the creation of the RFP documentation. 
 
Q5. As per RFI, The ITB Policy may apply to this basic Monocular & Binocular NVD procurement. 
- Can you please provide clarity on the below points regarding the ITB policy? 
- Will ITB Policy be applicable? 
- If it is applicable, can you share the ITB policy to review. 
 
A5. The ITB Policy, including the Value Proposition, will apply to all eligible Defence procurements and 
Canadian Coast Guard procurements over $100 million and for which the National Security Exception 
applies. All eligible defence procurements with contract values between $20-100 million are  reviewed 
for application of the ITB Policy and Value Proposition. Final determination regarding the application of 
 h  ITB                   f  m    h    h  h  G     m     f       ’                             .    
this time, Canada anticipates the ITB Policy will apply to the MNVD/BNVD project and bidders are 
encouraged to learn more about the policy by visiting www.canada.ca/itb. 
 
The Value Proposition specific to the MNVD/BNVD project will be developed through market analysis, 
industry engagement, and written feedback during the Request For Information (RFI) stage. Bidders may 
have an additional opportunity to provide feedback on the Value Proposition when the Draft Request 
for Proposal (RFP) is released. Bidders are also encouraged to contact the Regional Development 
Agencies (RDA). If they have a Canadian office, they should contact the RDA responsible for their 
geographic location. If they do not have an office in Canada, contacting the Land procurement officers at 
each RDA would be a good first step. The RDAs are designed to facilitate business development in their 
regions, they have a solid working knowledge of Canadian defence procurement, and are often 
approached by suppliers and primes alike for partnership opportunities or to fulfill specific supplier 
requests. The list of RDAs and their contacts can be found here: 
www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/086.nsf/eng/h_00140.html.  
 
More information on the ITB Policy, including the Value Proposition Guide and Model Terms and 
Conditions, can be found by visiting www.canada.ca/itb. If you have further questions, please contact 
the Contracting Authority and they will redirect your questions to the ITB Authority.  
 
Q6. Is there any restriction related to raw material usage from any particular country? 
 
A6. Interested suppliers are encouraged to refer to the Global Affairs Canada website 
(https://www.international.gc.ca/global-affairs-affaires-mondiales/home-accueil.aspx?lang=eng) for 
information on any restrictions related to trade to and from Canada. 
 
 
 

http://www.canada.ca/itb
http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/086.nsf/eng/h_00140.html
http://www.canada.ca/itb
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Q7. What are the taxes if goods shipped from countries not having free trade agreement with 
Canada? 
 
A7. Interested suppliers are encouraged to refer to the Global Affairs Canada website (Global Affairs 
Canada – Home (international.gc.ca)) or contact the agency directly to obtain this information. 
 
Q8. What are the taxes if goods shipped from countries having free trade agreement with Canada? 
 
A8. Interested suppliers are encouraged to refer to their respective trade agreements for their country, 
found at Trade and investment agreements (international.gc.ca). 
 
Q9. When is the RFQ expected & which portal it will be published so that we can be registered in 
advance? 
 
A9. The draft Request for Proposal (RFP) is expected to be published in the spring of 2024 through the 
Canada Buys website (https://canadabuys.canada.ca). Potential suppliers are encouraged to register 
through the site. 
 
Q10. Is there any requirement to demonstrate the past experience in the RFP? If yes, for how much 
quantity or value? 
 
A10. The current requirement is to acquire NVDs that have reached Technical Readiness Level (TRL) 8: 
Actual technology completed and qualified through tests and demonstrations, as defined by ISED. This 
requirement is subject to change during the draft RFP stage. 
 
Q11. How and when will the technical questions or comments raised that apply to the draft SRS be 
responded to? 
 
A11. The technical questions and comments will be addressed once the responses to the RFI have been 
received. They will be compiled against the draft System Requirements Specification (SRS) and 
addressed either through a potential amendment of the SRS or via an RFI amendment.  
 
 
Q12.      h  T      B   ’      T          ’ ,        h  G     m                                h      
not contain an Image Intensification tube, but which decrease overall cost of ownership, simplify service 
and support, and provide additional benefits such as video recording, augmented reality, digital 
integration into other systems, and future software upgrades? We could provide samples for long term 
loan. 
 
A12. We have studied the technology proposed but it is not considered to meet our current 
requirements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.international.gc.ca/global-affairs-affaires-mondiales/home-accueil.aspx?lang=eng
https://www.international.gc.ca/global-affairs-affaires-mondiales/home-accueil.aspx?lang=eng
https://www.international.gc.ca/trade-commerce/trade-agreements-accords-commerciaux/agr-acc/index.aspx?lang=eng
https://canadabuys.canada.ca/
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Q13. The RFI lists three projects in the NVSM: (a) Basic MNVDs and BNVDs, (b) Thermal Fusion NVDs 
(which may be independent devices or clip-ons to augment the MNVDs and BNVDs), and (c) Augmented 
Reality NVDs (which may be independent devices or clip-ons to augment the MNVDs and BNVDs).  If an 
offeror for the Basic MNVD and BNVD has a solution that already includes augmented reality and/or 
thermal fusion, would that be beneficial to the Government for the Basic MNVD and/or BNVD 
procurement? 
 
A13. At this point in the project, Canada is strictly looking at the NVD procurement as a standalone 
requirement with the Thermal Fusion and Augmented Reality capabilities to be added at a later date. 
 
Q14. Would a solution enabling out of band performance be desirable for the Government.  Specifically, 
a solution that is sensitive to 1064 nm, above the typical operating sensitivity of traditional, analog 
NVDs.   
 
A14. No, a solution enabling out of band performance in not desirable for Canada at this time.   
 
Q15.      h  Th  m             ’                                            m        h  f     , 
would the Government consider a digital low-light solution that fuses low-light and thermal in a digital 
format, resulting in an improved video display and user experience? 
 
A15. A full review of the Thermal Fusion options and capabilities will be conducted at a later date. 
 
Q16. For the Tier 1 BNVDs, is the intent to procure one solution (one vendor, one model, sole source), or 
would the Government consider procuring more than one solution and technology?   
 
A16. The current procurement plan is for the acquisition of a singular solution and technology. 
 
Q17. For the Tier 2 MNVDs, is the intent to procure one solution (one vendor, one model, sole source), 
or would the Government consider procuring more than one solution and technology? 
 
A17. The current procurement plan is for the acquisition of a singular solution and technology. 
 
Q18. Could the Government provide a priority ranking of the requested features / 

specifications?  Specifically, is there a list of what are the top 5 or top 10 most critical parameters that 

the Government will consider when evaluating proposals? 

A18. Canada has not conducted a ranking/weighting of the requested features/specifications at this 
time. The evaluation plan will be developed and shared with industry during the draft RFP stage. 

 
 

 
All enquiries and other communications related to this RFI process shall be directed exclusively to 
the PSPC Contracting Authority. 

 


